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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 1:16 PM
To: "Tabor, Rozlan'

Subject: RE: Address changes

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.

For future reference please note that under Popular Links on the first page of the site there is a link for:

Address &
FEI/EIN Changes

This link is to the e-mail address for FEI/EIN change requests:

corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction_Survey

From: Tabor, Rozlan [mailto:rtabor@SWFLLP.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 1:10 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address changes

Please update the mailing and principal addresses for the following entities:
Southeast TL&G, LLC {Document #L09000066316)

295 NW Commons Loop

Suite 219

Lake City, Florida 32055

Sierra Logging Company, LLC {Document #.09000066335)

295 NW Commons Loop

Suite 220
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Lake City, Florida 32055
Slerra Express, LLC (Dogument #L09000067323)

295 NW Commons Loop

Suite 217
Lake City, Florida 32055
Thank youl

Roclan N. Tabor

Legal Assistant to

Warren Wheeler, Esq., Barry McGraw, Esq.

& Ashley Autry, Esq.

Schreeder, Wheeler & Flint LLP
1100 Peachtree Street, Suite 800
Atlanta, Georgia 30309-4516
Phone 404-681-3450 ext 287
Fax 404-681-1046
rtabor@swillp.com
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